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DATE: June 16,2017 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel tP 
RE: Docket No. 160186-EI In re: Petition for rate increase by Gulf Power 

Company. 
Docket No. 160170-EI In re: Petition for approval of 2016 depreciation 
and dismantlement studies, approval of proposed depreciation rates and 
annual dismantlement accruals and Plant Smith Units 1 and 2 regulatory 
asset amortization, by Gulf Power Company. 

On May 16, 2017, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-17-0178-S-EI, Final 
Order Approving Stipulation and Settlement Agreement and Approving Tariffs and Rate 
Schedules of Gulf Power Company, in the above-referenced dockets. Pursuant to the 
Order, the docket was to be closed if no timely appeal was filed. No appeal of Order No. 
PSC-17-0 178-S-EJ has been and the time for filing an appeal has expired. 

Thank you for your a sistance in this matter. 

do not hesitate to contact me. \ Di<.. ~ /AAl&J< 
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Should you have any questions, please 
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